

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE REEDLEY HALLOWS PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON THE 11 July , 2023.

PRESENT: Councillor P.V. Bates in the Chair;  
Councillors M. Grimshaw, C. Johnson, P . McCormick, S. Munir and L. Oddie .  
Ian Woolstencroft – Clerk; and  
Stephen Bates - Parish Lengthsman.

30. . DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.

Members were reminded of the requirements by the Chair. There were no declarations of interest on this agenda.

31. . RECORD OF MEMBERS INTERESTS.

All members interests were confirmed as up to date.

32 . APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.

An apology for absence was received from Councillor C. Johnson together with the reason.

RESOLVED: That the apology be accepted.

33. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING.

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting held on the 13 June ,2023 , copies of which had previously been circulated were approved as a correct record.

34 . CLERK'S CORRESPONDENCE.

- Public Consultation – Pendle Local Plan Fourth Edition 2021- 2024.  
The Clerk reported that the Parish Council were invited to put forward any comments they may have to the Pendle Local Plan Fourth Edition 2021 – 2024 by the 18 August, 2023.

RESOLVED: That at this stage the Parish Council have no comments.

35. . FINANCE .

RESOLVED: That the following items be approved.

- Bank balances as at 30 June , 2023 . Business Premium Account £4,259.54 Business Community Account £18,624.50.
- Clerk's salary and expenses for June, 2023 paid by SO £266.65 each month
- Clerk's Tax for June, 2023 = £55.00
- Parish Lengthsman's Fees for June , 2023 22 hours @ £10.82 per hour = £ 238.04
- Skipton and East Lancs Rail Action Partnership – Renewal of Annual Subscription = £15.00
- Purchase of a Dell LAPTOP from PWP Services, Burnley = £300. .

36. . ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES.

- Parish Lengthsman's Report on work he had carried out during June, 2023 was received.
- Redevelopment of the Former Lucas Sports Ground Site.  
The Clerk reported that he had e mailed the Director of Places at Pendle Council to ask if he would be able to attend this meeting to outline the position and future proposals to implement this Scheme . However, he reported that the Officer concerned had not as yet replied and in the circumstances he would chase the matter up and see if he could arrange for him to attend the meeting in September, 2023.

Councillor L. Oddie reported that in recent days some work was being carried out on the site to cut the grass where it is proposed to provide a Junior Football Pitch.

RESOLVED; That the position be noted.

37 . PLANNING APPLICATIONS .

relating to  
Parish Council.

There were no planning applications submitted to Pendle Council the Reedley Hallows Parish area since the last meeting of this

38. . NELSON, BRIERFIELD AND REEDLEY AREA COMMITTEE.

this Area  
Councillor P.

Councillor . S. Munir reported that he had attended the last meeting of Committee as the Parish Council representative accompanied by McCormick.

as a token

The Chair presented a Flower arrangement to Councillor P. McCormick of thanks from the Parish Council for the number of years when she has represented the Parish Council on this Area Committee.

39. DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING.

2023 in the

The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held on the 12 September, Café at Smithson's Farm, Woodend Road, Reedley starting at 1.00pm.

The meeting finished at 2.00pm.



